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MEMORANDUM
June 18, 2025
To: Members, Subcommittee on Government Operations
From: Committee Staff

Re: Hearing titled “The Route Forward for the U.S. Postal Service: A View from
Stakeholders”

On Tuesday, June 24, 2025, at 2:00 PM ET in HVC-210 of the U.S. Capitol Visitor
Center, the Subcommittee on Government Operations will host a hearing titled “The Route
Forward for the U.S. Postal Service: A View from Stakeholders”

L. BACKGROUND:
The Committee on Oversight and Government Reform has jurisdiction over the
Postal Service under House Rule X(1)(n)(9). This hearing will enable the Committee
to conduct oversight over the U.S. Postal Service.

IL. HEARING PURPOSE:
This hearing will provide general oversight of the Postal Service including the
implementation of the Postal Service Reform Act and the progress and impact of the
Delivering for America Plan.

III.  WITNESSES:

Mr. Paul Steidler
Senior Fellow
Lexington Institute

Mr. Jim Cochrane
CEO
Package Shippers Association

Mr. Mike Plunkett
CEO and President
Association for Postal Commerce



Mr. Thomas Schatz
President
Citizens Against Government Waste

Ms. Elena Spatoulas Patel

Assistant Professor

Marriner Eccles Institute for Economics and Quantitative Analysis
University of Utah

Mr. Brian Renfroe (Minority Witness)
President
National Association of Letter Carriers



